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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Ellis Creek Water Recycling Facility Outfall Relocation Project 

City Project Number C66501838 

 

July 15, 2022 

 

This Addendum No. 1 modifies the Bidding Documents for the Ellis Creek Water Recycling 

Facility Project, C66501838. This Addendum shall become part of the Contract and all provisions 

of the Contract shall apply thereto. Bidders shall acknowledge all Addendums in the Bid 

Schedule. 

 

NOTICE INVITING BID CHANGE  

 

Refer to page 1, item 2 of the Notice of Inviting Bids. The Bids will be publicly opened and read 

at 2:00 PM (enter time) read at 2:00 PM (enter time) on Wednesday, July 20, 2022 at the 

above-mentioned office of the CITY. The CITY reserves the right to postpone the date and time 

for opening of Bids at any time prior to the aforesaid date and time. 

 

The following paragraphs of the “Notice Inviting Bids” will be modified as described.  

 

1. RECEIPT OF BIDS: Bids for this project will be submitted by email before 2:00 PM on 

Wednesday, July 20, 2022. The emailed bid will include all of the completed documents 

found in the BID FORMS section of the Contract Documents. The bids will be emailed to: 

CITYCLERK@cityofpetaluma.org. The email subject line will be “Ellis Creek Water 

Recycling Facility Outfall Relocation Project C66501838”. The response email from the City 

Clerk will indicate the time stamp of the bid receipt. 

 

2. Original copies of the Sealed Bids will be sent by standard United States Postal 

Service (USPS) mail services and received by the mail clerk at 11 English Street, 

Petaluma CA 94952. The Sealed Bids will be postmarked at USPS not later than the 

date of July 20, 2022. Sealed Bids postmarked after July 20, 2022, may not be 

considered. The Sealed Bids sent via USPS will include all of the original signed and 

sealed documents included in the Bid Form section of the Contract Documents. This 

packet will be clearly marked on the outside of the package “Ellis Creek Water 

Recycling Facility Outfall Relocation Project C66501838”.  

 

OPENING OF BIDS: The emailed bids will be opened by the Project Manager and the City 

Clerk. The bids will be documented on the Bid Result template with the name of the bidding 

contractor and ranked by the Base Bid dollar amount. The Bid results will be posted on the City’s 

webpage at https://cityofpetaluma.org/bid-opportunities-2/ 
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BID SCHEDULE – REVISION 

 

1.  The attached Revised Bid Schedule shall replace the previous version. 

 

SPECIAL PROVISION – REVISION 

 

1. The description of work in section 3-1 is revised with the corrected text as follows: 

 3-1 DESCRIPTION OF WORK – In general the project consists of an asphalt grind and 

overlay with paving grid; minor concrete work for sidewalk, curb and gutter and ADA curb 

ramps; temporary traffic control, temporary and permanent traffic stripes; signal interconnect 

and signal pole relocation; pavement markings and markers and signage improvements 

In general, the project consists of the demolition of the existing Ellis Creek Water Recycling 

Facility outfall to the Petaluma River and temporary outfall, as well as installation of an outfall 

at the new location together with ancillary paving and restoration as shown in the project plans 

and as specified herein. 

 

 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS - REVISION 

 

None 

 

DRAWING PLANS – REVISION 

 

None 

 

 

CLARIFICATION TO CONTRACTORS – QUESTION AND RESPONSE 

 

Question #1:  Is there access to the existing outfall located in the Petaluma River? 
 

Response #1: Access is available from the Petaluma River via barge. Access through the 

wetland/slough will not be permitted. 

 

Question #2:  Is the outfall visible during low tide? 
 

Response #2: Based on mean lower-low water level, the outfall pipe and the bottom of the wood 

piles are submerged during low tide. 

 

Question #3:  Is the outfall being left in place? 
 

Response #3: Yes, the outfall is being abandon in place. A portion of the outfall in the river side 

is being removed – up to 2 feet from the marsh. 

 

Question #4:  Is the outfall being capped on both sides? 
 

Response #4: Yes, the outfall is being capped and sealed on both sides. 

 

Question #5:  Can the headwall be cast in place? 
 

Response #5: The bid package calls for a precast headwall. Alternatively, the headwall can be 

poured/cast on the pavement area then moved to its proposed location in the slough. Concrete 

cannot be poured in the designated slough area. 

 



Question #6:  Does the existing outfall need to be demolished in conjunction with the new 

outfall installation? 
 

Response#6: Demolition of the existing outfall can take place after the new outfall is installed. 

The City’s preference is to demolish the outfall during this year’s construction period: 

September 1st – October 15th. However, the existing outfall can be demolished during the next 

construction period if necessary. The City has removed this item from the base bid and added 

two bid alternatives to the bid schedule to allow contractors to select either one or both options. 
 

Should the demolition be scheduled in the next year the working days will be paused once all 

other work is completed and will resume September 1, 2023 when the construction period 

allows. 

 

Question #7: Do you have a format for submittals? 
 

Response #7: A submittal and workplan checklist is provided as a separate Microsoft Excel 

table, which may be used to plan and track submittals. 

 

Question #8:  What is the engineer’s estimate for this project? 
 

Response #8: The engineer’s estimate for this project is $682,000. 

 

Question #9: When is the project anticipated to be awarded? 
 

Response #9: The project is scheduled to go before City Council on August 1st, 2022 to award 

the contract, with execution of the contract anticipated to be completed thereafter. It is the 

preference of the City to provide a Notice to Proceed mid-August to allow a start date of 

September 1st to match the beginning of the construction period. 

 

All other items of the documents shall remain unchanged.  A signed copy of this Addendum 

and the attached acknowledgement form shall be attached to the bid proposal.  Failure to 

do so may cause rejection of your bid as being non-responsive. 

  

Bids will be emailed into the City Clerk, and original copies of the sealed bids will be mailed in.  

 

 

 

 

City of Petaluma, 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Josh Minshall, P.E 

Senior Civil Engineer 

Public Works & Utilities Department 

jminshall
Signature



 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

  

ELLIS CREEK WATER RECYCLING FACILITY OUTFALL RELOCATION PROJECT  

City Project Number C66501838 

 

July 15, 2022 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

 

Receipt of Addendum No. 1 is hereby acknowledged by ___________________________________ 

     (Contractor’s Name) 

 

on the  ___________ day of __________________, 2022. 

 

 

      By: _____________________________________ 

       Signature 

 

            _____________________________________  

         Title 

 

            _____________________________________ 

       Company 

 
 

 
 


